

## MOSA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

Date: May 27, 2010

**Board Absent:** Maria Stratton

**Clubs Absent:** Lakehurst Manchester, Lakewood, Millstone, Old Bridge Girls  
Pinelands, Red Bank, Sayreville Rec SA, Wall SC

**Call to Order:** 8:06pm

**Accepted Reports:** Minutes 1<sup>st</sup> Hazlet 2<sup>nd</sup> Holmdel  
Treasurer - not available - waived 1<sup>st</sup> East Windsor 2<sup>nd</sup> Manalapan

**President:** New Jersey State is going to an online system to register teams with training for clubs taking place in June. They are using Got Soccer so it will be similar to how you currently register for a tournament using that Got Soccer. Instead of receiving a pass packet you will have blank cards that must be printed out once you complete the packets.

**1<sup>st</sup> VP:** 21 Red Cards at this point with 3 coaches. 12 cards were violent conduct but better then last season.

**2<sup>nd</sup> VP:** Solicited ideas for trophies so we can order them in time. Will order trophies in the same format but not same style as last year. Several forfeits are up front so come up to see if you owe fees. Please send scores in on time. please do not send them to the MOSA mailbox.

**MOSA Cup:** Not present.

**Select:** There will not be a MOSA Select Program this summer. Ben will contact girls and Al will contact boys. Program started with 22 boys and ended up with 10 boys by the end. Having coaches bring additional players is not the purpose of select. Reasons for not coming are money and not playing at locally. We will try again next year. Please go back and get feedback from clubs.

**State:**

**Referee:** Absent

**Old Business:** Motion to bring it back up on floor the motion to add U8 to MOSA. 1<sup>st</sup> Point Pleasant and 2<sup>nd</sup> Brick.

Discussion was opened:

1. Playing on Saturday was questioned to present an issue.

Motion was brought to a vote and failed to pass. 15 yes, 16 no and 2 abstain.

Motion was amended to change game play to Sunday.

Motion was brought to a vote and passed. 21 yes, 11 no and 3 abstain.

Nominating committee report was given by Dave Levy. Incumbents running for the offices are President, Secretary, 2<sup>nd</sup> VP and Member at Large

**New Business:** Complaint from a TRSA coach where Ticetown small field did not appear to be regulation and field was in bad condition. The goals were of improper size and the field should be 45 by 90. Old Bridge will investigate this issue and respond to the MOSA Secretary.

Discussion around the sit policy for MOSA small sided teams and if it can be changed. Sit rule of the NJ State is currently none for small sided teams.

**Other:** Neptune tournament coming up in June and divisions are starting close by the first week of June.

If any club has changed presidents please contact the state for club affiliation paperwork that is being sent out.

**Adjourn:** 1<sup>st</sup> Ocean 2<sup>nd</sup> Howell

**Next Meeting** June 24, 2010

Respectfully Submitted  
Jess Yeager - MOSA Secretary